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From: @Mansfield.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 July 2025 10:16
To: Great North Road Solar
Cc:
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Great North Road Solar - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: AoCR

Dear Alicia, 
 
Apologies for the delay in responding I was on annual leave last week.  
 
We have no comments to make on the below.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Development Management Team Leader 
Planning and Regeneration 
Tel.  
 
From: Great North Road Solar <GreatNorthRoadSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 July 2025 14:07 
To: Daniel Galpin <dgalpin@Mansfield.gov.uk> 
Cc: Great North Road Solar <GreatNorthRoadSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: FW: Great North Road Solar - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
Importance: High 
 

 
Hi Dan,  
 
I hope you are well.  
 
I’ve noted that we haven’t received a response to the below request from Mansfield. Although the 
deadline has passed, this would be much appreciated.  
 
Best wishes,  
 

 
CAUTION: This Email is from an external source - Do not click email links or open 
attachments if you were not expecting the email. Only open these if you are sure the sender is 
genuine and the content is safe! Any concerns, check with the ICT Service Desk.  




